Memorandum

Date:

22 Sep 2005

To: 

Archana Chidanandan

From: 
♩♫♭♪♮♬: Builta, Mariani, LaRocca, Kaffenberger

Re:

Milestone 1 – Current Status
Team Meeting for September 15th, 2005:

15 minute discussion during class time, in which we began discussing instructions, both true and pseudo type, and agreed to meet on September 17th, 2005.
Team Meeting for September 17th, 2005:
4 hour meeting at which time the following requirements were satisfied:

· Instruction size (16-bit)

· General Purpose Register assignments (16 registers)

· Added more instructions (15 true, 9 pseudo)
· Assigned LaRocca to write GCD program and Kaffenberger to write the free purpose programs.

· Designated opcode format specification

· Did not specify next meeting time

Team Meeting for September 21st, 2005:

2 hour meeting at which time the following requirements were satisfied:

· Added new true instruction (16 true instructions total)

· Added 4 new pseudo instructions (15 pseudo instructions total)

· Modified the BNE instruction

· Updated the finished GCD program

· Began designating the Special Purpose Registers

· Began coding the explicit code for the pseudo instructions
Current Status:

Project is well underway, some minor hindrances have been met, but have been overcome.  Progress is still currently in motion, no foreseen problems at this point.

